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January 17, 2020

MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the Women’s Issues Committee

(Janice Peterson, Chair; Theresa Cianciotta, Co-Chair;
Lisa Bamonte; Frank Carbone; Michael Chirichella;
Emily Gallagher; Bozena Kaminski; Ryan Kuonen;
Marie Leanza; Tommy Torres.)

[6 members constitute a quorum for this committee.]

FROM: Jan Peterson, Committee Chair

RE: Scheduled Meeting — January 21, 2020

Please be advised that a meeting of the Women’s Issues Committee is scheduled as follows:

WHEN: TUESDAY JANUARY 21, 2020
TIME: 6:00 PM
WHERE: CB#1’S DISTRICT OFFICE

435 GRAHAM AVENUE
BROOKLYN, NY 11211
(Corner of Frost Street)

AGENDA

1.) Antonia Ortiz and Victoria Cambranes will report on where we are at working with Dr.
Fishkin at Woodhull Hospital, and Bozena Kaminski will discuss where we are with meeting




with senior leaders and reps from Senior Centers to expanding health, nutrition, exercise
throughout the community of CB1. (Dr. Fishkin - what strategies need to be put into place to
improve local environmental conditions?)

2.) What needs to happen to strengthen sports activities for young girls and teenage young
women? Frank Carbone, Tommy Torres—please give us some concrete ideas for the next
meeting. (Can you bring some young women with you to talk about this on Tuesday?)

3.) Discuss partnering with other CB1 committees (like Economics Development/Toby
Moskowits and Environmental Protection/Trina McKeever. Should we work together?)

4.) The Women’s Swim—report from Emily Gallagher on meeting with those on the CB1 who
need to understand more about the Women’s Swim. Review last month’s minutes.

5.) Jane Pool will present some ideas for our committee to take up for our women’s event.
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